
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 8:53 AM 
To: Shannon Faranda <Shannon.Faranda@activ.asn.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2014/286 - Supported Employment Services Award 2020 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Ms Faranda  
 
I refer to the correspondence below.  
 
I confirm receipt of your emails. The expected duration of the directions hearing on 14 February 
2022 is between 30 minutes to an hour. It is possible however that it may run for a shorter period.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Eirinn Hayes 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
From: Shannon Faranda <Shannon.Faranda@activ.asn.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 7:35 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Confirmation of attendance for Four yearly review of modern awards on Monday 14th 
Feb 
 
Hello again 
  
Can you please tell me what the intended duration of this meeting will be please. 
  
Kind Regards 
Shannon Faranda 
  
From: Shannon Faranda <Shannon.Faranda@activ.asn.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 4:34 PM 
To: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au 
Cc: Shannon Faranda <Shannon.Faranda@activ.asn.au> 
Subject: Confirmation of attendance for Four yearly review of modern awards on Monday 14th Feb 
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Good Afternoon 
  
Please note that Michelle Bilson (Special Operations Manager) and Jasmin Livsey (ER Manager) will 
represent Activ for this meeting. 
  
Can you please respond by return email confirming you have received our RSVP. 
  
Regards 

  
Shannon Faranda 

Executive Assistant Operations 
Phone:  (08) 9387 0583 
  

 

Do not apply dupli cate of A ctiv email disclaimer!  

 

https://www.activ.asn.au/

